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Interview 
Process and 
Methodology



We’re 
Building a Puzzle



Process



Types of Interview Questions

Theoretical Motivational Leading Behavioral

What would you 
do if you knew an 
employee acted 

without integrity?

What interests 
you about this 

position / 
working for this 

company?

Working overtime 
won’t be a 

problem, will it?

Describe a 
situation in which 

you disagreed 
with your 

Manager in order 
to get the best 

solution.



Assessments



o Include others in the interview process.

o Use standard forms when possible; consistent process, questions
and scoring.

o Use job description to create interview questions.

o Be thoughtful about questions; open-ended, behavior based.

o Let silence work for you; don’t answer the question for the candidate.

o Look beyond the immediate response; probe,
think big picture, keep an open mind.

o Put your best foot forward; present the 
company well.

o Stay engaged with candidates throughout
the process; timely communications.

Interviewing Tips



Hiring Practices
Do’s & Don’ts



Hiring Issues

• Identify the best applicant for the job

• Avoid problem 
employees

• Avoid discriminatory 
hiring practices



Best Practices For 
A Successful Interview

Document Everything
1. Be consistent;

2. Use standardized forms if you have
them;

3. Be careful not to comment on illegal 
inquiries in your documentation 
(disability, sex, race, ethnicity, gender
orientation, etc…)



Employment Interviews

General Rule: All questions should 
be geared toward eliciting only job-
related information



Employment Interviews
Improper Inquiries

• Age

• Arrests & Convictions

• Citizenship

• Dependents

• Polygraph

• Sexual Orientation

• Disabilities

• Marital Status

• Religion

• Pregnancy

• Military Status

• National Origin

• Race/Color



“Ban the Box”

What the Oregon state law does:
ü Prohibits asking about criminal history on a job 

application or before an offer is made

ü Applies to most employers, with a few 
exceptions

ü Does not prohibit background checks altogether



Portland’s Ordinance

Portland has a stricter ban the box law

ü You may not ask about criminal convictions until after you make a 
conditional job offer;

ü You must allow applicants an opportunity to explain why their conviction 
should not preclude them from employment;

ü You must follow the Fair Credit Reporting Act rules; 

ü Takes effect in July 2016.



“Ban the Box”

The takeaway:

ü Update your application forms and/or background 
check policy

ü Consider an EEOC-compliant background check policy



New Restriction on Non-Competes

What the new law does:

ü Limits non-compete agreements to an 18-month term

ü Does not apply to non-solicitation agreements or non-
competes entered into before January 1, 2016



New Restriction on Non-Competes

The takeaway:

ü Ensure that non-competes are limited to 18 months 
(and comply with all other statutory requirements)

ü Consider non-solicitation, non-disclosure, and IP 
assignment agreements



Should You Google an Applicant?

• Use by employers in the hiring 
process
ü 43 percent of companies check out 

candidates’ profiles on sites such as 
Facebook before deciding to employ 
them. 

ü 33 percent of employers surveyed hired 
employees based on their social media 
networking profile.

ü 51 percent of employers surveyed 
decided not to make an offer after 

reviewing content on a profile.



Employer Limitations – Discrimination

• No law prohibits employers from reviewing 
publicly available information about applicants 
or employees.

• But consider that what you review online is not 
necessarily accurate. 



Employer Limitations-Discrimination

Risk Assessment

Value of learning more 
about job applicants

VS.

Risk of learning 
impermissible 
information



Employer Limitations – Discrimination

Risk Assessment -- Pros

Valuable information about employees:

• poor judgment, 

• illegal drug use, 

• negative posts about current employer,

• angry or violent posts,

• negative admissions (lied about absences).



Employer Limitations – Discrimination

Risk Assessment -- Pros

Protection from Negligent Hiring Claims:

A claim for negligent hiring occurs where an employee 
in the course of his/her employment injured another in 
some way that could have been discovered with a 
reasonable background check.



Employer Limitations – Discrimination

• Problematic Information:

– Age

– Political leanings

– Disability or medical 
conditions

– Sexual orientation

– Religious affiliation

– Genetic information



Establish Screening Guidelines

• Search only final candidates;

• Have non-decision maker conduct search;

• Create a specific list of red flags:
– illegal drug use

– violent tendencies

– poor judgment



Establish Screening Guidelines

• Inform candidate and obtain written authorization.

• Do not ask for passwords or access to password 
protected sites.

• Do not ask applicants or employees to friend you so 
that you can review their sites.



Talent Retention



It’s	a	candidate’s	job	market?
True!	Employees	are	more	confident	to	pursue	new	opportunities	with	rising	
wages	and	more	job	openings.

True or False?

Maurer,	R.	(2016).	Worker	Confidence	Propels	Deluge	of	Quits.
Society	for	Human	Resource	Management	(SHRM)

o Job openings increasing from November to December 2015:

o Nondurable goods manufacturing +60,000

o Durable goods manufacturing +26,000

o Rising quit rates indicates a need for more focus on retention

o From 2% in November to 2.1% in December 2015



True or False?

SHRM.	(2015).	SHRM	Employee	Job	Satisfaction	and	
Engagement	Survey;	November	2014.

Importance Employee	Engagement

79%	(1) Relationship	with	co-workers

76%	(2) Contribution	 of	work	to	organization’s	business goals

75%	(3) Meaningfulness	 of	the	job

74%	(4) Opportunities	 to	use	skills/abilities

73%	(5) Relationship	with	supervisor;	 the	work;	the	organization’s	financial	 stability

Employee engagement correlates to job satisfaction?

Importance Employee	Job	 Satisfaction Satisfaction

72%	(1) Respectful	treatment	of	all	employees	 at	all	levels 33%

64%	(2) Trust	between	employees	 and	senior	management 28%

63%	(3)	 Benefits,	overall 27%

61%	(4)	 Compensation/pay, overall 24%

59%	(5) Job	security 32%



o Hire right – behavior, skills and abilities.

o Properly onboard your new hires.

o Cultivate a feeling of belonging.

o Tie work to organization’s mission, goals and initiatives. 

o Encourage learning; offer development opportunities.

o Appropriate rewards and recognition.

o Recognize individual motivators and de-motivators; one size does not fit all.

o Create a feedback-rich environment.

o Value diversity of styles, ideas, backgrounds, etc.

o Create community by engaging in the community.

o Communicate, communicate, communicate…

Employee Retention: Key Factors



Creating a Positive Work Culture

• Enforce rules;

• Provide feedback;

• Allow employees to be 
heard and participate;

• Create a fair workplace by 
consistently enforcing 
policies.



10 ideas to shape a positive work 
environment

• Build trust;

• Open Communication;

• Team building;

• Recognition;

• Give credit and take 
responsibility;

• Be approachable;

• Positive physical 
environment;

• Good performance 
management process;

• Have fun.



Tools for employees in a positive work 
environment

• Clear policies;

• Clearly communicated 
expectations;

• Opportunities to 
practice desirable 
behaviors;

• Opportunity to 
participate;

• Enhancing 
communication skills.
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